






















































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SECTION 4 
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Falcon Trace Community Development District 
219 E. Livingston St, Orlando Florida 32801 

 
Memorandum 

 

DATE:      March 17th, 2021 
 
TO:  Jason Showe                                           via email 
  District Manager 
 
FROM: William Viasalyers 
  Field Services Manager 
 
RE:  Falcon Trace CDD Monthly Managers Report – March 17th, 2021 
 
The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Falcon Trace 
Community Development District. 
 
 
Lakes: 
 

1. Aquatic contractor continues to work on the lakes addressing any issues present. 
Staff worked with Aquatic contractor to remove any/all trash around the pond. 

2. Staff working with lake vendor to continue treatment of hydrilla in lake. 
 
Landscaping: 
 

1. Landscaping company continues to maintain the landscaping around all common 
areas with no issues. 

2. Landscaping enhancements-Update 
 
Other: 
 

1. Bathroom Remodeling-Update 
2. Roofing project-Update 
3. Waterslide tower painting project-Update 
4. Staff worked on replacing lens in ceiling lights in clubroom 
5. Staff replaced bad ballast in ceiling lights 
6. Staff painted refrigerator  
 

 
 
Should you have any questions please call me at 407-451-4047 
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Respectfully, 
 
William Viasalyers 




